From:

To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2022/0034 - Hollins Hall
Date: 09 March 2022 18:12:35

Dear Planning

| would like to confirm that this application was discussed at the Parish Council meeting on

Wednesday 8t March 2022 and no objections were raised.
With kind regards
Connie

Mrs Connie Wiggins

Clerk to Grosmont Parish Council
Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way

Goathland

Whitby

Y022 517



From:

To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0034
Date: 12 February 2022 20:02:16

Dear Planning

This application will be discussed at our next meeting on the 8t March 2022, concerns
have initially been raised regarding the mature trees near the driveway and the drainage
root system but will be added to our March agenda for a full discussion.

Kind regards
Connie

Mrs Connie Wiggins

Clerk to Grosmont Parish Council
Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way

Goathland

Whitby

Y022 51Z
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Application No: NYM22/0034/FL

construction of new vehicular access, turning and parking area

Proposed Development: . ed scheme to withdrawn application NYM/2021/0753/FL)

Location: Hollins Hall, Eskdaleside, Grosmont
Applicant: Mr & Ms P & | Butzelaar & Hoseason
CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth
Area Ref: 4/52/349E Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
To: North York Moors National Park Date: 4 February 2022
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP
FAO: Megan O'Mara Copies to:

Note to the Planning Officer:
In assessing the submitted proposals and reaching its recommendation the Local Highway
Authority has taken into account the following matters:

The existing access point with the public highway is satisfactory. On the clear
understanding that this application will be conditioned to remain ancillary to the main
residence, there are no highway objections to the application.

Signed: Issued by:

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Ged Lyth YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:
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